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Grant, Peter

From: Langan, Casey

Sent: Thursday, November 11, 2004 4:46 PM

To: Grant, Peter

Subject: Submitted: LRB 03-4641/1 Topic: Carrying forward a district's unused revenue limit authority?
body=

Peter Grant,

I think we've already done this once...but when | tried to have this jacketed for the next legislative session, they told me it
had to be 'redrafted.’ | thought we already discussed that we would leave this bill retroactive (leaving in the same dates as
last session) and that it already was redrafted.

Let me know if there's something else we need to do on our end.
Thanks,

Casey

Casey Langan

Legislative Assistant

Office of Rep. Debi Towns

(608) 266-9651

PO Box 8953, State Capitol, Madison W| 53708
http://www.legis.state.wi.us/assembly/asm43/news/
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Grant, Peter

From: Langan, Casey

Sent: Thursday, November 18, 2004 1:45 PM

To: Grant, Peter

Cc: Kramer, Aaron

Subject: LRB 03-4641/1 Topic: Carrying forward a district's unused revenue limit authority

Peter Grant,

When this is completed, may | ask that you also have an electronic copy sent to Rep./Sen. Luther Olsen's office.
He plans to introduce a Senate companion to our Assembly bill in January.

Thank you,

Casey Langan

Legislative Assistant

Office of Rep. Debi Towns

(608) 266-9651
PO Box 8953, State Capitol, Madison W1 53708

From: Grant, Peter
Sent: Thursday, November 11, 2004 4:58 PM
To: Langan, Casey

Subject: RE: Submitted: LRB 03-4641/1 Topic: Carrying forward a district's unused revenue limit authority?body=:

That draft was done for the 03-04 session. We need to redraft it for the 05-06 session. I'll take care of it for you.




2003 - 2004 LEGISLATURE

AN ACT to repeal 12191 (4) (dg) and (dr); and o amend 121.91 (4) (d) of the

statutes; relating to: carrying forward a school district’s unused revenue limit

authority to the succeeding school year.

Analysis by the Legislative Reference Bureau

Under current law, if a school district’s revenue in any school year is less than
the amount of revenue that the school district is allowed under the revenue limit
formula, the school district’s revenue limit in the succeeding school year is increased
by 75 percent'of the difference between its actual revenue and the amount of revenue
allowed. This bill allows a school district to carry forward 100“'1‘3ercent of the
difference instead of 75 percent:

For further information see the state and local fiscal estimate, which will be
printed as an appendix to this bill.

The peaple of the state of Wisconsin, represented in senate and assembly, do
enact as follows:

SEcTION 1. 121.91 (4) (d) of the statutes is amended to read:
121.91 (4) (d) If a school district’s revenue in the preceding school year was less

than the limit under sub. (2m) in the preceding school year, the limit otherwise
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2003 - 2004 Legislature -2 - LRgat:Lgilrlsl
- BILL SECTION 1
applicable to the school district’s revenue in the current school year under sub. (2m)
1s increased by an amount equal to 75%-of the difference between the amount of its
revenue in the préceding school year and the amount of the limit in the preceding
school year under sub. (2m). |

SECTION 2. 121.91 (4) (dg) and (dr)\ggthe statutes are repealed.

SECTION 3. Initial applicability.

(1) This act first applies to the calculation of a school district’s revenue limit

for the 2004-05 school year.v/

(END)



Emery, Lynn

From: Langan, Casey

Sent: Monday, November 22, 2004 2:36 PM

To: LRB.Legal

Subject: Draft review: LRB 05-0784/1 Topic: Carrying forward a school district's unused revenue limit
authority

It has been requested by <Langan, Casey> that the following draft be jacketed for the ASSEMBLY:

Draft review: LRB 05-0784/1 Topic: Carrying forward a school district's unused revenue limit authority



